
From: Access to Information Enquiries
Sent: 15 September 2022 15:14
To: Access to Information Enquiries
Subject: FW: Portree Barge Gas Venting plan :update
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From: CB Argyll Hebrides & South Highland <AHSH@sepa.org.uk>  
Sent: 15 September 2022 14:46 
To:  < @sepa.org.uk> 
Subject: FW: Portree Barge Gas Venting plan :update 
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Scottish Environment Protection Agency 
Fort William Office 
Carrs Corner Industrial Estate 
Lochybridge 
Fort William 
PH33 6TL 
  
Tele: 01397 704426 
Mob:  
Fax: 01397 707504 
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From: @bakkafrost.com>  
Sent: 15 September 2022 14:40 
To: CB Argyll Hebrides & South Highland <AHSH@sepa.org.uk>; @crownestatescotland.com;  

@highland.gov.uk>; @highland.gov.uk>;  
@highland.gov.uk>; @bakkafrost.com>; Dundee fire serviceHQ 

< @firescotland.gov.uk>; @mcga.gov.uk; HQ_CounterPollution@mcga.gov.uk; 
HQ_SOSRep@mcga.gov.uk; J @mcga.gov.uk>; @highland.gov.uk;  

@nlb.org.uk>; @mcga.gov.uk; navigation@nlb.org.uk; 
@mcga.gov.uk; @mcga.gov.uk>;  
@mcga.gov.uk>; @bakkafrost.com>; @nlb.org.uk;  

@firescotland.gov.uk>; @gov.scot; @mcga.gov.uk>; To  
@highland.gov.uk>; @highland.gov.uk; zone36@hmcg.gov.uk;  

@firescotland.gov.uk>; @firescotland.gov.uk>;  
@firescotland.gov.uk>; @firescotland.gov.uk>;  

@consultingmarinechemist.nl>; @bakkafrost.com>; 
@scotland.pnn.police.uk; @scotland.pnn.police.uk; @nhs.scot; 

@highland.gov.uk; @highland.gov.uk; @scotland.police.uk; 
@scotland.police.uk>; @firescotland.gov.uk>;  

@highland.gov.uk>;  
 

@firescotland.gov.uk; @mcga.gov.uk; @mcga.gov.uk 
Cc: J mcga.gov.uk>; @nhs.scot>; HIGHLAND, Hpt 
(NHS HIGHLAND) <hpt.highland@nhs.scot>;  

@highland.gov.uk>; @nhs.scot>;  
@scotland.police.uk>;  

@highland.gov.uk>; @sepa.org.uk>;   
@highland.gov.uk>; MS.SpillResponse@gov.scot; 

@gov.scot; K @nhs.scot>;  
@highland.gov.uk>; @nhs.scot>;  

@mcga.gov.uk>; @crownestatescotland.com>;  
@crownestatescotland.com>; @gov.scot;  

@mcga.gov.uk> 
Subject: Portree Barge Gas Venting plan :update 
 

All 
 
Please see below statement from Bakkafrost Scotland. 
 
A Bakkafrost Scotland spokesperson said: 
  
“Bakkafrost Scotland can confirm the successful and safe completion of the initial recovery stage 
of venting gas from the submerged feeding barge at the Portree farm site, which was damaged 
during Storm ‘Arwen’ in November 2021. 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe.  
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 “Throughout the recovery process we have been working closely with the relevant authorities 
including SEPA, Marine Coast Guards and Fire Brigade, alongside other experts, and we are now 
progressing to the next stage of the operation which will include lifting the barge. 
  
“An exclusion zone was in place as a precaution throughout the venting operation and a ‘Notice to 
Mariners’ was issued on 5 August to ensure all affected were advised of the incident. 
  
“The relevant authorities are being kept informed of progress and we will work with the recovery 
experts to ensure a safe conclusion to the operation.    
  
“Bakkafrost Scotland is fully committed to ensuring public safety in relation to all of its operations, 
vessels and equipment.” 
 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

Tel: +44 (0)131 718 8500
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